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  THE CITY OF WALTHAM                                     
     MASSACHUSETTS 

 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

Consultant, SIP Circuit Replacement Service, 2020 
 

 A D D E N D U M   N O.2                                              September 18th, 2020   
  

CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
                                                                                                                       
The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called to the 
following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, 
addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal 
submitted. 
  
THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN SECTION Bid Price Form 
Page. 

 
ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS 
Q1.  Are open to cloud solution? 
A1.  Not at this point as funding is not available 
 
Q2. If you need to replace the hardware to move to the cloud, would you be open to that 

discussion? 
A2. Not at this point as funding is not available for the replacement of hardware 
 
Q3. Pending you are open to a cloud solution, how many endpoints (phones) do you have? 
A3. See A1 
 
 

 
End of Addendum 2 

cphilpott
Highlight



· ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 (CONT.)
9/18/2020

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 (CONT.)

9/18/2020



  THE CITY OF WALTHAM                                    


     MASSACHUSETTS


PURCHASING DEPARTMENT


Consultant, SIP Circuit Replacement Service, 2020

 A D D E N D U M   N O.2                                            
 September 18th, 2020  


CHANGES, CORRECTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS


The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above subject project is called to the following addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or clarification are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal submitted.


THE NUMBER OF THIS ADDENDUM (NO. 2) MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED IN SECTION Bid Price Form Page.




ITEM 1: ANSWERS TO POSED QUESTIONS

Q1.  Are open to cloud solution?


A1.  Not at this point as funding is not available


Q2. If you need to replace the hardware to move to the cloud, would you be open to that discussion?


A2. Not at this point as funding is not available for the replacement of hardware


Q3. Pending you are open to a cloud solution, how many endpoints (phones) do you have?


A3. See A1
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